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Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:.24 AM

Ta: Hsia, Richard; Parisi, Lori; Barman, Mike; Milford, Renae; Rose, Stefanie; Walker,
Dan

Subject: FW: a0928

This list is the one to use.

po®
We compiled the following amendments to create a0928, which will be engrossed into}% Aug 2017 Special
Session AB-1 (s0103)

LRB 0891 — “Technical” changes

LRB 0900—economic development position in DOA
LRB 0905 — DWD Worker Training (Krista is working on a change for me...so should be P4)
LRB 0906 — WEDC position for local econ development
LRB 0922 — incentivize Wisconsin Workers

LRB 0901 — Transpo Bonding — JFC Oversight

LRB 0903 - DNR Oversight

LRB 0902 — Wetlands language

LRB 0897 — TID $ for fire/police

10 LRB 0871 — Town Incorporation

11. LRB 0894 — Sales Tax Revenue Bond

12. LRB 0898 — Extend TID Date
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For: Robin Vos (608) 266-9171 Drafter: zwyatt
By: steve Secondary Drafters:

Date: 8/8/2017 May Contact;

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Vos@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov

Anna.henning@legis.wisconsin.gov
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

DNR oversight

Instructions:

See attached,

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

1? zwyatt jdyer
8/8/2017 8/9/2017

/P1 mbarman
8/9/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Fawcett, Steve

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 5:45 PM '

To: Henning, Anna; Bemis, Zach; Shovers, Marc; Gallagher, Michael; Kreye, Joseph; Wyatt,
Zachary

Subject: DNR oversight & wetland language

Please see below for the clarified language on the two provisions we named “DNR oversight” and “Wetland mitigation.”

1) DNR oversight provision.

Proposed draft language

Creaté in Section 60, page 33 of the bill (LRB 4050/1) the following:

(2) Except as otherwise specifically provided, the Department of Natural Resources shall ensure that applicable
permits, licenses and approvals under the Department’s jurisdiction are met for any activity related to the
construction, access, or operation of a new manufacturing facility within an electronics and information
technology manufacturing zone designated under s. 238.396 (1m) including but not limited to under the
following chapters and any rules promulgated under them: 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, 44, 77, 160, 167,
254, 280, 281, 283, 285, 287, 289, 291, 292, 293, 295, and 299.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION Q

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:

“(é)/ Except as otherwise specifically provided, the\{lepartment of natural
resources shall ensure that the conditions of applicable permits, licenses, and
approvals under the department’s jurisdiction are met for all activities related to the
construction, access, or operation of a new manufacturing facility within an
electronics and information technology manufacturing zone\/designafed under
section 238.396 (1m5/()f the statutes, including but not limited to permits licenses,
and approvals required under chapters 23\/24 26, 27 28 \/29"/30 31 33, 44 77, 160\/
167, 254 280\/281 283, 285 287\/289 291‘/292 293, 295\/and 299 of the statutes‘/and

any associated rules promulgated by the department of natural resources.”f/

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 33, line 22: after that line insert:

“(2c) Except as otherwise specifically provided, the department of natural
resources shall ensure that the conditions of applicable permits, licenses, and
approvals under the department’s jurisdiction are met for all activities related to the:
construction, access, or operation of a new manufacturing facility within an
electronics and information technology manufacturing zone designated under
section 238.396 (1m) of the statutes, including but not liq:m'ted to permits, licenses,
and approvals required under chapters 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 33, 44, 77, 160,
167,254, 280, 281, 283, 285, 287, 289, 291, 292, 293, 295, and 299 of the statutes and
any associated rules promulgated by the department of natural resources.”.

(END)



